Dear HR Team,

Please verify the leave balance of staff and update Mr.Shabeer Accordingly,

Dear Shabeer,

If case is genuine please deployed temporary staff during campaign day.

Regards,

Basit

From: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 6:32 PM

To: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org; parveen.kakar@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Atal khan injured by Unknown person

Respected Sir Basit,

CHW Mr. Atal Khan has been injured due to a firing incident by unidentified individuals. A request has
been made to provide temporary staff during the campaign days. | am sending this email for your
information and further necessary action.

Regards,

shabeer

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:58 PM
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To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Atal khan injured by Unknown person

Dear Shabeer

A CHW Attal Khan Code 1495 was injured due to gun fire by unknown person last night emergency leave
is recommended and approved by DC, CTC is requested to provide temporary staff for campaign.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 1:08 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: niamat_khan45@yahoo.com <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Atal khan injured by Unknown person

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,

Approved and please proceed as per CTC policy and make sure the newly temporary staff is trained and
oriented to the area day wise work by the UC staff before deployment.

Thanks.

Dr Muhammad Abdullah,
District Coordinator,

WHO, Pishin.

Phone Number: 03327933219

Alternate email address : abdullahnasar59@gmail.com

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: niamat_khan45@yahoo.com; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Atal khan injured by Unknown person
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Dear Dr. Abdullah

Emergency leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision

Regards

Dr. Najeeb

Get Outlook for Android

From: niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:32:13 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Shabeer Khanzai
<shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Atal khan injured by Unknown person

Dear sir.

Reference to the below email of UCOO Torahshah-B that a CHW Attal Khan Code 1495, has been injured
due to gun fire of unknown person yesterday night.

It therefore requested to approve his leave till complete recovery and also requested CTC HR to provide
an alternate team for upcoming NID.

Furthermore it is informed that he should be compensate as per CTC policy.

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

From: "Yousaf Tareen" <yousaf.zahidtareen@gmail.com>

To: "niamat khan" <niamat khan45@yahoo.com>

Cc: "najeeb.tareen66@gmail.com" <najeeb.tareen66@gmail.com>
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Sent: Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 12:21 PM
Subject: Male Chw Atal khan injured by Unknown person

Dear Sir

Itis to bring in your kind information that UC Torashah B Chw namely Atal khan having code 1495 is
injured by Unknown person.

He is admitt in hospital Quetta.The Doctor advise him for complete rest.

So he is not be able for field work in upcoming NID October Campiagn 2024

So it is kind request to approve 1 weak leave.

With Best regards

Muhammad Yousaf

UCOO Torashah B



